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No.Ft.48-3968/2019(FCA),
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh.

From: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF. H.P. Shimla-1.

To: The Asst. Inspector General of Forests (Central),
Govt. of India, Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change.
(Forest Conservation Division).
Indira Paryavaran Bhawan, Aliganj, Jor Bagh Road,
New Delhi: 110003.
Dated Shimla-1, the [¥7*Q  2UZ]

Subject: Proposal for seeking prior approval of the Central Government under
section 2 of Forest((’ﬁonservutiun) Act,1980 for non forestry use of

75.3931 ha of forest land, for the construction of North Campus
Central University Dharamshala, Distt Kangra, State Himachal
Pradesh, within the jurisdiction of Dharamshala Forest Division Distt
Kangra, HP,

Sir,
Kindly refer to your office letter No. F.No: 8-17/2020-FC dated 14.09.2021

on the subject cited above.

2 I am directed by the Govt. of Himachal Pradesh to enclose herewith a
proposal for the diversion of 64.2016 ha of forest land, for the construction of North
Campus Central University Dharamshala, Distt Kangra, State Himachal Pradesh, within
the jurisdiction of Dharamshala Forest Division Distt Kangra, HP. for obtaining Gol
approval under the provisions of the Forest (Consery ation) Act. 1980.
-

e It is submitted that earlier a proposal for the diversion of 75.3931 ha ol forest
land for the construction of North Campus Central University Dharamshala, Distt Kangra.
within the jurisdiction of Dharamshala Forest Division Distt Kangra, HP, was submitted to
Gol vide this office letter dated 23.11.2020. Gol, MoEF & CC Jor Bagh Road-
Aliganj,New Delhi vide its letter dated 8.3.2021 enclosing therein copy of site inspection
report of APCCF, Integrated Regional Office Shimla and asked to submit the proposal as
per observations recommendations of the site inspection report of TIRO Shimla.
Accordingly, CCF Dharamshala has now submitted the revised proposal fulfilling all the
observations/ recommendations of IRO Shimla.

4. CA has now been proposed over total 128.5 ha of forest land in Dhar
Narwan=22.5 ha, CFS Khanyara=75 ha, UP Lam [=31 ha in Dharamshala Forest
Division.In the revised proposal, in all 7124 trees and saplings of different species are
standing over the forest land proposed for diversion. Out of 7124 trecs 2991 trees will be
felled and 4133 trees will remain standing in the set back area as greeh cover
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i As the proposal attracts the provisions of the Forest (Conservation) Act. )
1980, the same is presented to you for consideration and approval please. 1

Yours faithfully,

Nodal Ofﬁcer-(i@)CCF (FCA)

Olo Pr. CCF. H.P. Shimla-1.

E—

Endst. No. Ft. 48- 3968/2019 (FCA) Dated Shimla-1, the

Copy is forwarded to the Regional officer,Integrted Regional Office, MoEF&
CC. CGO Complex Shivalik Khand Longwood Shimla, with reference to Gol MoEF&
CC .office letter No. F.No. 8-17/2020-FC dated 14.09.2021 for information please.

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF. H.P. Shimla-1

Endst. No. Ft. 48-3968/2019 (FCA) Dated Shimla-1. therny y :_7 ;
b % - & 4
Copy is forwarded to the following for information and similar necessary action:-
1. CCF Dharamshala with reference to his office letter Nos.D-1V-1(S)/1666 &

2443 dated 26.5.2022 and 21.6.2022.
2. Nodal Officer, Central University North Campus, Dharamshala Distt Kangra,

HP.
Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)

O/o Pr. CCF. H.P. Shimla-1.
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